Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Borgh, Bill: [Bill.Borgh@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 6:56 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Ralston, Ed C.:
Cc: Lia Holden; Yvette Pico; 'Angela Barillas'
Subject: RE: RO0002967 Report Upload (140251028)

Ed Ralston has been assigned the ConocoPhillips portfolio that is located within Alameda County and the greater Bay
Area. Mr. Ralston can assist you with all further issues.

I've appreciate the opportunity to work with both you and the ACEH agency on these projects.

Bill Borgh

Site Manager

Risk Management and Remediation
ConocoPhillips

(916) 558-7612

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Borgh, Bill:

Cc: Lia Holden; Yvette Pico; 'Angela Barillas'

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: RO0002967 Report Upload (140251028)

Dear Mr. Borgh,
Please discontinue status report submittal while the site is being reviewed for closure.

From: Angela Barillas [mailto:Angela.Barillas@anteagroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 3:57 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Lia Holden; Yvette Pico; Angela Barillas

Subject: RO0002967 Report Upload (140251028)

Hello,
The Fourth Quarter 2011 Status Report for 5300 Broadway, Oakland, CA has been uploaded to the FTP site.
Thank you,

Angela Barillas | Paraprofessional | USA
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